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From: Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services <WIDSPS@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 8:39 PM
Subject: Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board Updates

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

DATE: July 20,2020 

Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board Updates 

You are receiving this update as a licensee of the Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board 

and/or as a subscriber to this communication. 

Pharmacy Examining Board Quick Links 

Statutes and Rules 

For Licensees - COVID-19 Updates & Information 

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) Website 

Important Information About Recent Changes to 
Administrative Rules 

 Effective August 1, 2020, please note changes in the following rule chapters:

o Phar 6 - Storage

 Adoption Order (Outlines changes to rules adopted on 6/4/2020)

o Phar 17 - Internships

 Adoption Order (Outlines changes to rules adopted on 6/4/2020)

 Effective January 1, 2021, please note changes in the following rule chapter:

o Phar 7 - Practice of Pharmacy

 Adoption Order (Outlines changes to rules adopted on 6/4/2020)

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1u0jKVMN0JNPyywImx6VWgt-5jBUSoFFoqkk5zagmZArbvbz2xU4Oy3Cdv-qUQl5q4HkrYkNu0B3ogHWYEnS2iYo9I8lkMlBeXQ5wF6vFvX-yaFpMFM_xBv1hGSANLaUSatox2jVlGLyAaua1PrmZok_iJ0zXJgdB3E0bR-0BCzGy8jdpWyFrqRlWI9fnLFR05U2njm2c87j7lknrRZSSNgJSFslzRC6CuOwmxKEqe_zukwJgo7yctBYh62lhtatMJZE7mYX79MplewNbLOd2BQ/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L1BhZ2VzL1J1bGVzU3RhdHV0ZXMvUGhhcm1hY3kuYXNweD91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.QdKAabAEcW6X5RLb4ZQ_35xHpbgDc4GZb6fJxxFRHVI%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1u2Mf1OYjHhmW1VMUNCEPzDc1KEEPKrPjbjS8qIigZ1vO1Fjw5wbvnjDtqEdcMFA7Sm4yFKO6hQPn-3GDsHWFOidojd-3X0Yw03tAoR1clSjnU7gV5cH3o6LlLK60QWxpugy_CaLRDcJCbD1GJrg68YtZCrQV9nnuurq225hXeBAul9ngQ1mIU6JdlxindVy1_n9Bl_ZMGK6btsm7_iS1M-IUZUxGrbuYFvJMiC3ZODiB_NwhmMy8luY9j7FEf64FlpocKZJEiSw5qZf4wCbVXw/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L1BhZ2VzL05ld3NNZWRpYS9DT1ZJREluZm9ybWF0aW9uLmFzcHg_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.EzaWgoJ7HVRoUtBJmxoMmCxINl-dHpDHzMZAKdg1nuA%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1kPQhcvwzTYSpwUtiYrk7G655bs6FfQ1-AxsBVghic5pbqr_2Mo4txR3e13AfcJU2IgpnwhCMimGbiPGfECzNSNsN1YHPQwk1PMMkK8pnFv2FHsMrLExLecwRmAuZ8saCpVGp8BmuxA0G4ZTBVuOZPWRlc5ooDkUta_L7BsBKzzMTCpM8Brk9RHWU0sG3VOQ8tBCZCSj-AYndayOSDyQfamcZZ88AfHU-l0fzb9AHn18WwtR2rBvF0vArwtDwUfeHACSJt41m1_cYxJG_3H9ZcQ/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3BkbXAud2kuZ292Lz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Ke5pUK0GeRj5NGPjbdtpk-DXJOzeTN8GBbCObDlPrUE%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1KRRPLShQ7YBS5ChVefgTBNJNY0fmUOy2fY3k7UlmxR7o6-Xf7MR9h3CIlIDoF0COrT-TUqnnIRByCxv1zo4OqWgHxd0CtRW0wBVflPNL2inaTBHVk3emS0_ADZXyr8vBobREdN36LOYqWkdRzs9ggH7eNeLhtYhTlEk14wvOyy7Ez9HWGXpiHmAP8IwV9NA4v6aQ9MN6WTqGZgh51DlGK4_n_cNe2jxzPv3s6DBYhPPMmJvByeHjUhiZ_LYTh7QM8Mgv7-WOVMdaqlME9_kCIA/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L0RvY3VtZW50cy9SdWxlc1N0YXR1dGVzL1BoYXI2QU8ucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSJ9.3ApDmyOi5KgQa-ysOoTDwqzZClkAQiPdZq0i5ocnfCA%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Ix1Q5FS0ubwPExogEU3vqTAOQD0ralPvCGukW_iHkNXvmZWXPCaX2T_7HWUXjCspUhPngqKqPEMsRddPyUYLPfNl7XXEHDiIf0aQWt07ueC8Xgh4jFgT5j5HaTxpTCjROPwpLKtUPW02KWtCo6_Qw7PYroQRKJSvmQWnirjhVmj16-Wk5iVRQHVjf0m9VqdzBcqbSSrcahHQQNKc2mZafbjbWOlHqKmyCbueZDsmZk-8iyOeluu6mKAZVosCTc3_eQ9KdSTX4i9yOd2oa00jCQ/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L0RvY3VtZW50cy9SdWxlc1N0YXR1dGVzL1BoYXIyMTdBTy5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.-Wmg0MmnVCOL76AvMghVur6Dvo6hpAc9_NqyYFTf_LE%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1ioeUmPmfIeAAjXzY2e3vqWc6Nh9Tp-Tt98GypOEy74N-UWlQMBBWLgzhahFWqoYYIzK5s8VqIPuQ5Ocjr75PiMluKL6ZPWis5VznzRWaHh_dJNv2uZ3llgZ_D4oG5DN6XJpLZ9cYRl1wlUv5C4z_dJsfTcLhKAUue0DQHFbdsAHncZ6ngn9djU4QUkh0327d2UEgAvwimNNJa-N9fuKO5sOayX6numojt8kv0ao1ZcNRiZBqSxico4OZzpqzzc076GhTFcZ-MvDBxSUQa2zqCQ/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L0RvY3VtZW50cy9SdWxlc1N0YXR1dGVzL1BoYXI3QU8ucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSJ9.anIbeg5ju8sIu7jEGxT1wzgkMmbvVrMLrL_5gwG4ov0%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
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Please be advised that updates to the rule text in its official and final form will become 

available on the Legislative Reference Bureau site after the effect date of the adopted rule 

at this link: https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/phar  

Pending Rule Changes 

Keep current with any pending rule changes affecting your profession by visiting the DSPS 

website to view the Pending Rules listing. 

Administrative Rulemaking Process 

Please review the Rulemaking Process page of the DSPS website to learn more about the 

promulgation of Administrative Rules. 

 

COVID-19 Information and Pharmacy Examining 
Board Variance Orders 

Please go here to review all variance orders enacted by the Pharmacy Examining Board 

which are set to expire on August 1, 2020. The Board is requesting feedback regarding any 

needed variances, or need to extend existing variances, based on the Board’s finding of an 

emergency. Please submit your feedback to DSPSPracticeFAQ3@wisconsin.gov prior to 

the 11:00 a.m. board meeting on July 23, 2020. 

Be advised of the April 27, 2020 Pharmacist License Renewal and Continuing Education 

Waiver Memo. 

 

Pharmacy Examining Board Membership 

The Pharmacy Examining Board consists of 7 members. The members are appointed 

by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate. 

Board Members: 

Philip J. Trapskin, Chairperson - Pharmacist Member (Fitchburg, WI) 

Cathy J. Winters, Vice Chairperson - Pharmacist Member (Wausau, WI) 

John G. Weitekamp, Secretary - Pharmacist Member (New Berlin, WI) 

Anthony D. Peterangelo, Pharmacist Member (Madison, WI) 

Michael M. Walsh, Public Member (Madison, WI) 

Shana Weiss, Public Member (Hudson, WI) 

Vacant, Pharmacist Member 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1-021D0LIkU508Gej6jZPpB49tRShS6D0vSOiG3yVfXej9bULZNH3eB1Z2RFiz1JjJUix-HXzKIwG97jeLJb_0qyrKQFdayzt2W_qscj3TpDqSDfgMso08Pzyu7KnATqA-dzFAa_TlnKx0PfWK031CHIpeb07fZpzOdBLXeDv9fMevI9KA5aLwV6kqbxJ7Vo8gNoristl1wptk84IORmbgn1OU7DBtOapDeOYXZfvJ4VQegpSF70wpPW_uB_sbFGpPHvbbiuy3PlZ_aSsChA9UA/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RvY3MubGVnaXMud2lzY29uc2luLmdvdi9jb2RlL2FkbWluX2NvZGUvcGhhcj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.zLjRb8pwzEzq7QHt_8Pw18QJ6AO7TOGWJoRyLgnCNVM%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1b4o736zghlbRH68d3Pdpykcrl7PfdfOfOyeP-R6oBmrq3bk0jvk4RZJ1Ee0jfSHwXUBymiurT8Ok0blPDXtUxrwMtvWhJGPZwpKZSTYnbMoTejmilVHwEXvm-xOubOheiRIiIumXz7pTTcgj6zTUBq-qK97Zkp1mGZDGbm992WVyb6DTz10hGfrU2c7K375pkpRnS1zIZx1Obs3WgnspDDrmZsBiF6Cr5VIy1OXvK8yKHvWmaBr9Cty-IeZN-jNYlTeKQVj1Y3IdG2KEQ3omgg/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L1BhZ2VzL1J1bGVzU3RhdHV0ZXMvUGVuZGluZ1J1bGVzLmFzcHg_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.MTPlQuTD3XKPDPeDESnR74Va1gLf5G9hdScNatidxuY%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1TZMW_wpiTTFgtGXTHgvHs4gIdwTNoCHtryMPf2FODAtzqhMIdHwjdRkieUiSz79OznGKOpuyrD0dXlNXwifd9Mt6Pqm-1yC09y7BEWQkv2er19TIOU1EUnFSTmmpbjKj3e6YiJJSk2qHiR1LF4sXJBbMN-TWBOc0xuxcYAdYQDJ8kqqcSOCJv3lP7bXhX27wf2fytJxAGCSjL8DFjsL48gUViSU1X_5jVlv3gcs6EoLEgoX8W_-jv835yPpuqiRlT7iuTjbuheDL9-x915fDyw/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L1BhZ2VzL1J1bGVzU3RhdHV0ZXMvUnVsZW1ha2luZy5hc3B4P3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSJ9.FsnCcWYcpGB8TkOLeiqojb_iX3KbXwoB_XdIx-ccjTY%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1rSb8p59pZ5sQtb9x1qth4qK-p1D-v5kVv5w0PWWZJ7ow97JJMTuv69nYcz2OOhtP_GO2yetrFF7iHUroJuwBr4CI-tKDjCfXmqfZWP3sEkcFNu6Pxp_dRdtYMDgMKC8YXLWpdH6KbC744kuGNZE7kyEHfE_DTP3-5ALFSlXFGF9kyxH26XKrLOKELL_C98M4ADA9AKR9SzMdBUh1vUqpYNNjCE1taE01w-GkhZzHgF17597lNSAeqF4c-v58ImDDiBx3qCub2CxZSbleBiZk7Q/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L1BhZ2VzL05ld3NNZWRpYS9DT1ZJREluZm9ybWF0aW9uLmFzcHg_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.rAs21lG4LDWgIWM_x8fDgKbr37hj4mvBi6pXHuAi4PQ%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://dsps.wi.gov/Documents/4.27.2020-PharmacistLicenseRenewalandCEUs.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://dsps.wi.gov/Documents/4.27.2020-PharmacistLicenseRenewalandCEUs.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
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Enforcement Actions 
of the Pharmacy Examining Board 

The Board, with help from staff at the Department of Safety and Professional Services, can 

take action against its licensees to help protect the profession and the citizens of Wisconsin. 

You may search for any of the Board Orders listed below on the Department’s website by 

using this link: 

Board Order Search: 

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/SelfService/OrdersDisciplinaryActions.aspx 

Disciplinary options available to the Board 

Reprimand: A public warning of the licensee for a violation. 

Limitation of License: Imposes conditions and requirements upon the licensee, imposes 

restrictions on the scope of practice, or both. 

Suspension: Completely and absolutely withdraws and withholds for a period of time all 

rights, privileges and authority previously conferred by the credential. 

Revocation: To completely and absolutely terminate the credential and all rights, privileges 

and authority previously conferred by the credential. 

Non-disciplinary options available to the Board 

Administrative Warning: Issued if violation is of a minor nature, a first occurrence and the 

warning will adequately protect the public. The issuance of an Administrative Warning is 

public information, however the reason for issuance is not. 

Remedial Education Order: Issued when there is reason to believe that the deficiency can 

be corrected with remedial education, while sufficiently protecting the public. 

 

Board Orders 

January 2020- June 2020 

Order Number Order Date Respondent Profession 

ORDER0006826 6/4/2020 CVS Pharmacy # 5390 Pharmacy (In-state) 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/18TWbaEcVoSwev0d6qhH_MEAJ6uxqDqTr0eaO2CvofgSwuD_K1pTCu-nVszTysT9msGWwonwyY0rdktKmnmZBsCNQjkBkINflBhuEFwdvMeUOYQG3xDAJWyjaPaWZj8MEPo-5p8LUW6WDq3_e3WOxcuYIUPB1QNmN6oJ_jfrxqOEO-XceanXeWAyrlBsGMjegCXsIwOl85_ZhLQxKMEQyC81loL1DupQ8W3KqsHLVaUnVxumHA-0AJKV92uZg4g1FEkw5vN1DZGoNdh52UqPWjw/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2RzcHMud2kuZ292L1BhZ2VzL1NlbGZTZXJ2aWNlL09yZGVyc0Rpc2NpcGxpbmFyeUFjdGlvbnMuYXNweD91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.KR8FpiMNMR2P_ueDHqbGJQlDilASaBFL8lJe909UoLE%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1i4L5oLRxESQZd4gBb908HQqymuWXpL-YcjTGOiJOGCgNc24ZqqM6JaNhxedBXqnGpZURS18qqtJrrITF5uTkm0lb9E5Qs5E99YxdWSWBJqzm1c63VZP_T4nSxZ4Vut5jWHDhbOt36b8_3qgN0DV3and_4-FmcM4HLpPL7VPzXnrzBpk1MysQ4Z0xRltyKNWlcIjF7k2yfNngqegAhg3KIrlJ5dY359o_fHI_-A-5nxwuxZFsp2PKdaWkpyXCMy6mgWz3n2KB5iDPc4x0oWKuvQ/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL29ubGluZS5kcmwud2kuZ292L2RlY2lzaW9ucy8yMDIwL09SREVSMDAwNjgyNi0wMDAxNjcxMS5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.xWsPyOj7g62jwttMEVWtkFYeKQU6aPVFiz_2EV_Kw20%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
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ORDER0006829 6/4/2020 Brisson, Kayla F. Pharmacist 

ORDER0006824 6/4/2020 Lusis, Gina L. Pharmacist 

ORDER0006828 6/4/2020 Joshi, Jay R. Pharmacist 

ORDER0006823 6/4/2020 Guaranteed Returns 
Wholesale Distributor of

Prescription Drugs 

ORDER0006825 6/4/2020 Med Point Pharmacy, Inc. Pharmacy (In-state) 

ORDER0006636 6/4/2020 Matoska, Walter P. Pharmacist 

ORDER0006827 6/4/2020 Eannelli, Michael Pharmacist 

LS0907232PHM 3/13/2020 Ivey, Michael Steven Pharmacist 

ORDER0006636 1/30/2020 Matoska, Walter P. Pharmacist 

ORDER0003167 1/2/2020 Block, Robin L. Pharmacist 

ORDER0005100 1/2/2020 Stevens, Robert D. Pharmacist 

 

Department Updates 

Click here to subscribe to email updates on a number of topics from the department. 

 
 

A wealth of useful information is available on the Department of Safety and 

Professional Services website at: https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx 

Do you have a change of name or address? 

Licensees can update name or address information on the Department website at: 

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/SelfService/Default.aspx. Please note that confirmation of 

change is not automatically provided. Legal notices will be sent to a licensee’s address of 

record with the Department. 

Telephone Directory: 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1FfCCCLUFtiXX7YaN6qFxFov7piSD4NqBa_PQOuxOHF6a4TjNco56cgEioD71Ad1AULgAtNncQF-LRJ5d6aovOtXccf6XLfYitPkrCyEdtB7gubIstVsJ40Z8szZHW0tjN7mUkB2cScP4_sPfdR734O2GLRrcLbLD6tTbuNPMv1RztZTKFMl03TRzYqhH0bMvbdAokIHN5RGY0KMAjy2uEUuow8IKFsiLHPZ9wbB8fwldVGPnSY_mobm_Go3XA1CvEnK1u07RNhSB5CV2z-njnA/https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA3MjEuMjQ2NDc1NTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL29ubGluZS5kcmwud2kuZ292L2RlY2lzaW9ucy8yMDIwL09SREVSMDAwNjgyOS0wMDAxNjcxNC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0._Wg0YIV86MX01v75-ndzbIuBqZtwM9Nw--R3bpEZz4c%2Fs%2F659352058%2Fbr%2F81279893619-l
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Call the Department of Safety and Professional Services toll-free (877) 617-1565, or (608) 

266-2112 in the Madison area to connect to the service you need. 

 

CONTACT US 

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov  |  Phone: (608) 266-2112  |  Office Hours: 7:45 a.m.- 4:30 p.m. 

The mission of the Department of Safety and Professional Services is to promote economic 

growth and stability while protecting the citizens of Wisconsin as designated by statute. 

   

Stay Connected with Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services: 

   

 

 

 

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 
Manage Subscriptions |  Help  

This email was sent to kimberly.wood@wisconsin.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of Wisconsin Department of 
Safety and Professional Services ꞏ 4822 Madison Yards Way ꞏ Madison, WI 53705  
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